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This weekly column'’s purpose is
fo reveal the local area’s heritage.
Elgin County is inmmersed in great
wonders that are frequently taken
as commonplace.  Visitors mean-
while marvel for hours at these
sites. We urge everyone to take a
moment to view our heritage won-
ders and acknotwledge what splen-
dor we reqularly overlook.

All articles are provided by local
historical and architectural conser-
vation groups.

“All that is past or is old is
not outmoded or grown use-
less. Neither is all that is new,
wonderful and without ques-
tron.”

These are words spoken by
Rev. Karen Hincks to the 1989
General Assembly of the Pres-
byterian Church, held in Mon-
treal. They clearly express the
feelings today of the congrega-
tion ot the New Glasgow Pres-
byterian Church towards their
building, which was erected by
Mr. McFarlane in 1854 on land
bought from Sir Richard Airey
for 10 pounds or $50.

Towever, the erection of this
building was not the beginning
of the congregation. After their
many requests for help, the
Church ot Scotland finally, in
1828, sent a missionary in the
person of Rev. Ross to serve

Western Ontario, comprisin
Harwich, Horvard, xford,
Dunwich, Southwold, Mosa,
Ekfrid and Zone. The first regu-
lar services were held in the
house of Neil Haggart on High-
way 3 near the Elgin-Kent
townline. He had erected a
large frame house with a parti-
tion across it fastened to the ceil-
ing with hinges. For services,
the partition was raised, and the
house became one large room to
accommodate the congregation.

Eventually by 1834, the peo-
ple felt they needed a perma-
nent place of worship. James
McKinley gave the land for the
site of the first church in Con-
cession 12, lot 4, Aldborough
Township, just beyond the Six-
teen Mil}e Creek on the north
side of Highway 3. The people
turned out in force to build the
St. Andrew’s of Scotland with a
frame of the best oak and siding
of whitewood. The church was
partly gothic in style, contain-
ing a large gallery in the west
end and a massive walnut pul-
Fit which placed the minister
iigh above the congregation.
Built by all the able-bodied men
of the area, it stood as a wonder-
ful example of community soli-
darity.
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CHURCH PICNIC.... The parficipants in a Methodist Church picnic held in Wallacetown or
Tyrconnell are shown in this 1900s photo submitted by Don Lucas of St. Thomas. From
left, ot the front are Dr. Ben Keillor, Dr. Fred Keillor, Lillian (Lyons) Keillor (with a tie at
throat), Ermin (Keillor) Lucas (leaning on an unidentified lady), and Marguerite (Lucas)
Dummer. Far in the back with no hat is John Lucas.
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CoOYNES CORNERS TEACHERS... This T-J file photo shows the former teachers of the
Coynes Corners School who attended the school reunion in July, 1966, the year that the
other one-room schools in Dunwich township were closed. From from left are Mrs. E. B.
Nell, who taught from 1942 to 1944, Mrs. Edith Patterson, 1921-1922, Mrs. Donald
Webster, 1931-1936, Alice Galbraith, 1924-1927, second row, Mrs. Norman Welch,
music teacher from 1938-1950, Mrs. Harold Hansford, 1929-1931, Mrs. Thelma McFar-
lone, 1952-1966, Mrs. Annie Brown, 1936-1941, 1944-1947 and 1951-1952, Mrs.
Clarence Blue, 1927-1929, Mrs. A.E. O'Maeley, 1917-1920, Mrs. Donald Leitch, music
teacher from 1965-1966, and D. Joseph Hooley, 1911-1912.
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